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Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

July 13, 2007 

Florida Regulatory Relations 
150 S. Monroe St., Suite 400 

Nancy H. Sims 
Director 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 T: 850-577-5551 
F: 850-222-8640 
www. att. co m 

Re: Case No. 736884C (Tico Donaire Complaint) 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., pursuant to Section 364.1 83(3), Florida 
Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, hereby makes a claim of 
confidentiality for its response to the June 5, 2007 letter from Lisa Harvey to Nancy 
Sims, regarding the Tic0 Donaire Complaint. The response contains proprietary 
confidential business information, including information relating to competitive 
interests, internal auditing controls, and employee personnel information. 

Enclosure 

CMP I: Ms. Lisa Harvey (w/o enclosure) 
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State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

r 

DATE: 12, lo  "7- - I  

TO: T4T 15 io95 
FROM: %- E?Jg-\-bcty. , Division of the Commission Clerk & 

Administrative Services 

RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

e receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket 

or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning 

filed on behalf of &T*T . The 

document will be maintained in locked storage. 

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Marguerite Lockard at (850) 
413-6770. 
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